DAN COATS RICHARD G. LUGAR
INDMANA INOANA

ey United States Senate Woump oot

RESOURCES
WASHINGTON, DC 20810-1403

October 23, 1992

Mr. Dennis K., Rathbun

Director, Congressional Affairs
U.8., Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, D. C. 20852

Dear Mr. Rathbun:

Senators Richard G. Lugar and Dan Coats recently received the
enclosed correspondence from James E. Duncan, M.D. requesting
immediate assistance. Due to the nature of the inquiry, we are
forwarding it to you for active consideration.

After you have had the opportunity to review this matter, a
response to Senators Lugar and Coats, toc my attention, would be
appreciated. The address of our Indiana Office is 1180 Market
Tower, 10 West Market Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2964,
telephone (317) 226-5555 or FAX (317) 226-5508. It is not
necessary to forward a copy of your response to the Washington,
D.C. offices.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

‘ //,/f((fza Ui A prr- %wtfc

Linda Worsham-Ameen

Special Assistant to

U.8. Senators Richard G. Lugar
and Dan Coats
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DZIABIS, GIFFORD & DUNCAN - PATHOLOGISTS, P.C.
Diplomates of the American Bosrd of Pathology IC.P.PA)
Wabash County Mosphal
710 N, East Street
Wabash, IN 46992
Hosphal: 563-3131, Ext: 298
219.563.7132

October 19, 1992

Senators Coates & Lugar
1180 Market Tover

10 West Market Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

Dear Senators:

I am having much difficulty in dealing with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission. I would greatly
appreciate any assistance you can give me in this
matter,

In 1991 I held a Materials License at Dukes Memor-
ial Hospital, Peru, Indiana and Wabash County Hosp-
ital, wWabash,Indiana. I had held the license for
several years, but the license vas never used i(n
our Nuclear Medicine Practice because ve did nnt
need it. All of our Nuclear Medicine Practice
activities vere conducted under the instituticnal
N. R. C. Licenses held by each hospital. Each
hoepital was inspected several times by N. R, C.
under the hospital 1icenses and nothing wvas ever
said about my old license during these inspections.

Unbeknowvnst to me, in 19%1 the N. R. C. planned to

begin billing annual fees for all materials licenses.

I had even forgotten I had my old license and N. R.
C. did not proparly notify me that they would be

billing for these licenses. All of a sudden, after
the date by which I had to terminate my license or
be charged the annual fee, I received a certified

mail final notice for $3,500.00. I wrote a letter
of appeal and heard nothing. Early in 1992, I vas
told by my technician that I should file a form for
termination of my license with N. R. C. . I did

this and they terminated the license in early 1992.
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October 6, 1992

James E. Duncan, M.D.
R.R.#) Box 294D
LaFontaine, Indiana 46940

Ms. Glenda Jackson

N. R. C. Office of Controller
License Fee & Debt Collection Branch
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Ms. Jackson:

I am writing this appeal in response to your suggestion that
I do so.

In 1987, in response to a February 19, 1987 vague communica-
tion by N.R.C. suggesting that {n vivo clinical procedures
would not bes covered on General Licenses, I applied for a
Materials License at Dukes Memorial Hospital, Peru, Indiana

and Wabash County Hospital, Wabash, Indiana, vhere my assoclates
and I practice. I did this in order .hat there would be no
interruption in Nuclear Medicine Services to our patients if ve
could not do these studies on the Gene ai License. I vas
granted the Materials License. In 1988 our group basically
ceased providing these mervices at Wabash County Hospital.

We wvere allowed to continue to perform in vive studies on the
Dukes Memorial Hospital General License. The licease I vas
granted was never used. Each hespital has been inspected
several times by N.R.C. and nothing was ever said or done
concerning my license. No mention of the license vas ever

made in an N.R.C. report. 1 basically forgot that I even had
the license. I received no further information concerning this
license from anyone.

Then, in October of 1991, by nuclear medicine technologist
handed me a certified letter from the N.R.C. License Pee
and Debt Collection Branch. It contained a Final Notice
AMO5540-91, License $ 13,24889-0) for $3,576.02, Notice
date was October 8, 1991. This was the £iist notification
that I had received concerning the fact that I still had an
active license and that I wvas expected to pay $3,500.00 per
year to maintain {t. I have this week been told that an an-
nouncement vas made in July 1991 that fees would be charged
for licenses, there had been a prior billing for fees and
the deadline for terminating licenses had been some time in
August 1991, I was totally unaware of this situation until
this veek. I was not notified prior to the certified letter
of October 1991 that I had an active license and 1 did not
receive any billings prior to this date.
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When I received my final notice for 1991, I wvas very cone
cerned. I called 301-492-7225. A man there told me to write

a letter to the License Fee & Debt Collection Branch. I did
this and you have said ycu have a copy of that letter in your
files. In this letter I vas very clear that I did not wish to
maintain my license, I did not think I could legally hold the
license and I specifically reguested follow-up on your actions
on this license. I heard nothing from N.R.C.. No one said I
had passed the deadline, I must pay the bill or nything. Af-
ter no N.R.C., action, my technologist suggested that I file

a Cartificate of Disposition of Materials in January 1992 and
request that the Materials License be terminated. Again, 1 got
no information from N.R.C.. This week, Mr. John Jontz sent me
a "fax* of a letter stating that my license had been terminated.
I do not have the original letter in my files. October 5, 1992,
1 got a demand for payment from a collection agency on the 1991
N.R.C. bil)l vhich I heard nothing about for a year. My license
supposedly terminated in February 1992, and yet last week I got
a second notice billing dated September 24, 1992 AM 04560-92
Licenea #13-24889-01 for 1992. It is a gecond notice. I did
not get the first notice and my license has been terminated.
Now, 1 am being billed for another year. Could it be possible
that mis-communication caused me to go over the billing dead-
line in August 19917

1 specifically asked you today if license information concerning
fees to be charged and initial billings prior to the August 1991
deadline had been sent by certified mall. You said they wvere
rot. Why was the final notice sent by certified mail? 1 should
have been advised by certified mail prior to being liable for
license fees that I needed to make a decigsion on my license.

I feel that through no fault of my own, I have been placed in

an embarrassing, damaging and costly position by a bureaucratic
“catch 22". If N.R.C. doesn't know my license wvas terminated

in 1992, nov can it maintain I was properly notified in 1991

prior to the date for mandatory payment of license fees? I assure
you, I was not made aware of my situvation vith my license prior

to the deadline. My actions after the final notice for 1891

make this quite clear.

You did state in our telephone conversation of October S, 1992,

t:nt you vere deleting the 1992 billing to me. 1 thank you for
that.

Please try to viewv this situation from my perspective. I have
not tried to deceive or defraud anyone. The Materials License
vas never used. 1 wvas not given a proper notice in order that

I could respond sppropriately prior to the date that fees wvould
be charged for licenses.

Copies of pertinent documents are enclosed.

Sincerely.
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